Robert Mueller

US Attorney General
450 Golden Gate

Box 36055

415-436-7200

San Francisco, CA 94102

Certified Mail # 7099 3220 0002 1599 656_9
Dear Robert:

I have been in contact with you before on a different matter. I sent
you a Case File by Express Mail EK238861084US, that you received on
March 29, 2000 at 9:11 AM. However, [ am writing you now with two
cases that I want to bring to your attention, so you can bring criminal
charges against the Veterans Administration for violating the Charter
that they operate under.

I am enclosing two different sides of a 22 year Appeal that I have
with the Board of Veterans Appeals and the Veterans Administration.

I wrote the Substantive Appeal of George Ojala first. This portion of my
appeal was opened by a letter to Al Gore and the White House, as
documented in the enclosures. It is 84 pages long and includes the
Regulations that the VA is suspose to operate under and “has violated.”

I decided to go through my documentation and give you my side
of the “original error” created by the Veterans Administration. I call it
the “ORIGINAL DOCUMENTATION OF CLAIM AGAINST THE
VETERANS ADMINISTRATION BY GEORGE OJALA” It is 28
pages long and shows the truth of the records.

I also want you to bring criminal charges against the IRS for
covering up an investigation into violations by the Reverend Jerry
Falwell of his tax-exempt status.

I also want Jerry Falwell prosecuted for his outstanding violation
when he formed the Liberty Foundation with over 12 million dollars to
“elect conservative candidates”. What the enclosed case shows is that
he got away with his political activities for over two plus years, without
the IRS doing anything. When called on the carpet, the IRS bailed out
of the investigation and Jerry did so two weeks later.




In closing, I feel that it is your responsibility to inform the White
House of both of these cases, as soon as possible. The VA case was
started or opened by Al Gore and the White House. The IRS was part of
the President’s attempt to reform the IRS. This enclosure shows
“Political Favoritism” or “Special Privilege” for Mr. Falwell. This issue
was not brought up so it could be dealt with.

T am going to use you as my “point man” when I start writing the
letters to the CC: people at the end of this letter. I have given you ample
time to deal with the first case file I dealt you. I haven’t heard anything
back from you.

I am going to mail this tomorrow and give you the time to get this
and get going. When I get back and start writing again I will be giving
this letter to everyone I choose to write to. I have done my homework to
the Nth degree. How about doing yours?

Dated October 10, 2000

George Ojala

111 Orchard Lane
Carlotta, California 95228
707-768-3226

cc:
Al Gore and the White House

C/O Susan Smith, Liaison Officer

Senator Barbara Boxer (see Exhibit “K” in Substantive Appeal of G.0O.)
Congressman Mike Thompson

“Others”




COVERUP BY THE IRS USING POLITICAL OR EXECUTIVE
PRIVILEGE CONCERNING THE REVEREND JERRY FALWELL AND
THE LIBERTY FOUNDATION

This enclosed brief details over 2 years of letter writing to the IRS (January 13,
1986 to May 31, of 1988) about Jerry Falwall’s violation of his non-profit status.

This constitutes a coverup because the Director of Employee Plans and Exempt
Organizations - Operations Division, never signed this investigation off. Someone,
by the name of F Hallikan (see last letter in brief) signed it for him.

This man did enclose the text of the “Testimony of Lawrence B. Gibbs -
Commissioner of Internal Revenue” before the Subcommittee on Oversight House
Ways and Means Committee on October 6, 1987. This gives the basis rules the IRS
used at that time for the “Jerry Falwell’s”. It actually proves the points I make in
my letters.

With this information, all you need to do, is run a check through the IRS on any
Investigations done on Jerry during this time span. I bet you a million they don’t
have anything.

What you will find when you do get to dig into his financial history, is that he was
bought and payed for by Maxxam and the Corporate Raider, as documented in the
Kangas Report. You will find that these people have probably financed the entire
Right Wing Fundamentalist Christian Movement, as well.




SUMMARY: The enclosed packet consists of
seven letters that were sent and received between
January 13, 1986 and May 31, 1988.

The purpose of the January 13, 1986 letter
was to inform the IRS that the Reverend Jerry
Falwell was openly violating his “Tax Exempt
Status for Religious Organizations.”

Mr. Falwell announced that he was forming
the Liberty Foundation (Federation) with a $12
million dollar budget around that time. His stated
purpose was “to elect conservatives to public
offices throughout the country.”

It took another letter, sent four months later,
to get a response from the IRS. I then sent the
{enclosed} October 16, 1986 letter to the “Problem
Resolution Office” where I included a copy of a
Jack Anderson Column dated: Friday, August 22,
1986.

Mr. Anderson states in his MINI-
EDITORIAL: “The Liberty Federation (formerly
the Moral Majority), the Rev. Jerry Falwell’s
fundamentalist religious group, is supposed to be
politically neutral, interested in saving souls
regardless of party affiliation. Yet its recent rating
of members of Congress declared that nine of the
10 best are conservative Republicans and nine of
the 10 worst are liberal Democrats. Funny how
these things work out, isn’t it?”




I then received a reply on September 30, 1986
from a Problem Resolution Officer named:
Richard C. Thompson. He states “they have the
above inquiry in the Problem Resolution Office
for special processing.” “We are working on it and
will be in touch with you by Nov. 05.”

I never heard back from them. I wrote four
or more letters to the IRS without any answers (I
didn’t find copies of these).

I finally wrote Congressman Doug Bosco
about the IRS’s two year coverup. This is in April
of 1988. His June 6, 1988 response to me is
enclosed. ‘“‘He says he gave my letter to the
Commissioner’s Office at the Internal Revenue
Building.”

The last letter is dated May 31, 1988 and is
from the Office of the Director of Employee Plans
and Exempt Organizations - Operations Division.
This is in response to Congressman’s Bosco’s
Inquiry.

This is a “brush off” letter in that it
states...”’we cannot disclose what action the
service may have taken or may take with respect
to any taxpayer”

They do include a copy of Commissioner
Gibb’s October 6, 1987, testimony before the
Subcommittee on Oversight of the House Ways
and Means Committee about Service
administration of the Federal tax rules applicable




to tax exempt organizations involving television
ministries.

I refer to Page Five of Commissioner Gibb’s
Testimony where he outlines the five basic tests
that Jerry Falwell’s “Tax Exempt Entitlement” is
based on. Mr. Gibb states at Number (4) Four,
that ‘I'T MAY NOT PARTICIPATE OR
INTERVENE IN POLITICAL CAMPAIGN
ACTIVITYS”

This constitutes a Political Cover Up by the
IRS, because they failed to follow the Regulations
and enforce the law, as it pertains to Jerry Falwell
and his Political Activities.

I refer to the signature on this letter. The
Director, R. E. Withers is suppose to have written
this letter. He doesn’t sign it. Someone else signs
the letter, “for” Withers. The Director probably
wasn’t even made aware of this action.

I feel that the Rev. Jerry Falwell was
informed of this investigation. He publicly
withdrew from the Liberty Federation and
“Politics” within weeks of my receiving the above
letter.




Close:

I have written the IRS within the past year or
so, about the above documentation. I included the
same packet and asked that they look into
“Political Favoritism” as something they needed
to reform. I haven’t heard anything back.

George Ojala

il e




